Lucy Tsai

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Lucy Tsai,

8t & [joonpak@e-ctk.com]

Tuesday, November 20, 2007 1:19 AM

Lucy Tsai

RE: GT Telecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UZCGBH-S100, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7372, Notice#
1

User Manual (GBH-S100).pdf; Antenna Specifications (GBH-S100).pdf

The revised User manual and antenna spec. sheet are attached here.

Thank you!

Best Regards,
Young-Joon, Park

————— Original Message

From: Lucy Tsai [mailto:lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 12:45 PM

To: B9

Subject: FW: GT Telecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UZCGBH-S100, Assessment NO.:

ANO7T7372, Notice#l
Hello Mr. Park,

Q#1: User manual does
Q#2: Antenna gain ind
specification, please
Best Regards,

Lucy

The items indicated a

n't include RF exposure statement per Part 2.1093, please revise.
icated in test report is 0.89dBi which doesn't agree with antenna
revise.

bove must be submitted before processing can continue on the above

referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 3@ days of the

original e-mail date

may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted

Any questions about t
address listed below

he content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
the name of the sender.



